FILED AUG 21, 2013
DOCUMENT NO. 04900-13
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Mart_;uerite McLean

— oo ————
From: Marguerite McLean
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2013 12:50 PM
To: Vic Cordiano
Cc: Carl Vinson; Rosanne Gervasi
Subject: RE: APA Staff Recommendation Form - Confidential DN 04186-13 - Dkt 110321-El
Vic,
Per this e-mail, The Clerk’s Office will return to the source confidential DN 04186-13 only. @
Thanks. ® ‘A

z <

Marguerite H. McLean, Records Technician (v)‘-"
Florida Public Service Commission oz =
Office of Commission Clerk f;q’:"-_, = -
Capital Circle Office Center Fz R/ L
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard = 5

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
(850) 413-6824

From: Vic Cordiano

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2013 12:47 PM

To: Carl Vinson

Cc: Marguerite McLean

Subject: RE: APA Staff Recommendation Form - Confidential DN 04186-13 - Dkt 110321-EI

Correct.

From: Carl Vinson

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2013 12:40 PM

To: Vic Cordiano

Subject: RE: APA Staff Recommendation Form - Confidential DN 04186-13 - Dkt 110321-EI

We're only returning their OLD REQUEST, right? Not wps.

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2013 12:36 PM

To: Vic Cordiano

Cc: Carl Vinson; Rosanne Gervasi

Subject: RE: APA Staff Recommendation Form - Confidential DN 04186-13 - Dkt 110321-EI

Vic,
Do you mean return to the source confidential DN 04186-13 only ?
Confidential DN 00049-12 are APA work papers.

Marguerite H. McLean, Records Technician
Florida Public Service Commission

Office of Commission Clerk

Capital Circle Office Center


FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED AUG 21, 2013
DOCUMENT NO. 04900-13
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK


2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
(850) 413-6824

From: Vic Cordiano

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2013 11:46 AM

To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Carl Vinson; Rosanne Gervasi

Subject: RE: APA Staff Recommendation Form - Confidential DN 04186-13 - Dkt 110321-EI

GPC filed DN 04808-13 which replaces DN 04186-13 and DN 00049-12. Therefore, DN 04186-13 and DN 00049-12 may
be returned to the company. Thanks.

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2013 11:32 AM

To: Vic Cordiano

Cc: Rosanne Gervasi; Carl Vinson; Hyma Vedula; Theresa Farley

Subject: APA Staff Recommendation Form - Confidential DN 04186-13 - Dkt 110321-EI

Please see attachment to e-mail for staff recommendation form for confidential DN 04186-13 - Dkt 110321-EI.

DN 04186-13 - GPC (McGee) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Certain information produced by staff in connection with the
Commission's review of coal combustion residual storage and disposal processes of the Florida Electric
Industry (PA-10-10-004). [See confidential DNs 08598-11 and 00049-12.]

Also, please note docket closed 1/24/12.

Marguerite H. McLean, Records Technician
Florida Public Service Commission

Office of Commission Clerk

Capital Circle Office Center

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

(850) 413-6824





